



My name is Andrew Speight.  
I'm a multidisciplinary CMO, designer,  
& photographer in Annapolis, MD.

## about

I'm passionate about building quality, consistent customer experiences through intelligent design and marketing strategy that produce increased market share and profitability.

I have worked as a freelance photographer and designer for the past eight years, and I enjoy traveling, soccer, all the latest tech, cooking, and reading up on design and marketing trends.

## education

**University of Vermont** • Burlington, VT  
*Bachelor of Arts, 2015*

**Severna Park High** • Maryland

## contact

Email: [hello@andrewspeight.co](mailto:hello@andrewspeight.co)

Phone: 443.926.6482

Insta: [speight.co](https://www.instagram.com/speight.co)

*References available upon request.*

## recent experience

### Chief Marketing Officer

*RXNT • 2019 to present*

- Oversee the organization's creative initiatives and advertising communications, provide consistent brand management, and long-term marketing strategy.

### Senior Graphic Designer

*RXNT • 2019*

- Bringing an established healthcare technology company into the future through intelligent design and direction.

### Print Designer, Photographer

*Grafik • 2017 to 2019*

- Branding and identities, advertising campaigns, print communications, collateral and digital production.
- Photography for various identity and advertising campaigns.
- Social media management and creative for Grafik and select clients.
- Motion graphics and post-production.

### Freelance Photographer & Designer

*Freelance • 2011 to present*

- Clients ranging from wedding photography to full brands and identities.